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Karch 27, 1997 

HAND D£LIVBRX 

He. Blanca s. Bayo, Director 
Diviaion of RecoTds and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Coll:lliaeion 
25'0 Shumftrd oak Boulevard 
Tallahaaeee, PL 32399-0850 

Dear Me. aayo: 
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Encloeed ie a report call ed for in the Tampa Electric Co!IJ)any/City of Lalteland Territorial Agree .. nt . Thia is ai1:1ply an update on the e~atvt ot this agreement and we are requesting no Commieeion action in response to thie filing. · 
Pleaee acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by a tamping the duplicate copy of thia letter and returning aAJ>e to thia writer. 

Thank you for your asaistance in connection with this ~tter. 
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Sincerely, 

~D~~ 
CMU ---

-~=~=~· Roberta Baa• 

~ Anc;rie Llewellyn 
Joaeph P. Mawhinney 
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